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CORRESPONDENCE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
DATE: December 3, 2015 
 
TO:  Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Board  
 
FROM: Shelly Schueller, Director 

Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program 
 
SUBJECT: Operational Updates  
 
 
The following items are included with the Board materials for December 15, 2015: 
 
Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program Information 

a. “I Worry About Risk” Flyer mailed to WDC participants invested in a single fixed 
investment option. (December 2015) 

 
Investment Provider Information 

b. Calvert: Calvert Investments Announces Organizational Changes, Including New 
Investment Management Structure (November 5, 2015) 

c. Galliard: Third Quarter 2015 Portfolio Review and Commentary 
d. Galliard: Stable Value Accounting Standards Update (October 2015) 
e. Schwab: PCRA Report – Third Quarter 2015 
f. Vanguard: Manager Updates for Two Funds (November 2015) 
 

Media Articles 
g. “In Mass Layoff, Calvert Revamps Investment Leadership” Emile Hallez. 

Ignites.com November 5, 2015 
h. “DFA US Microcap I” page 5 of Morningstar FundInvestor, November 2015 

 
Correspondence 

i. WDC Participant J. Harting Experience, November 12, 2015 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
Department of Employee Trust Funds 

Robert J. Conlin 
SECRETARY 
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